General Offices: 212 West Mlvchigan Avenue, Jackson, Michigan 49201 » Area Code 517 788-0550

February 7, 1979

W Q Miller, Chief

License Fee Management 3Branch
Office of Administration

US Nuclear Regulatory Commissiocn
Washington, DC 20555

DOCKET 50-255 - PALISADES PLANT -
STEAM-GENERATOR REPAIR REPORT
CLASS IV FEE

Attached is our check in the amount of $12,300 to fulfill the requirement of
10CFR170.22 Class IV Fee. This is being forwarded in accordance with your
letter of January 19, 1979 wherein you state that due to the complex issues
involved, the Palisades Plant Steam-Generator Repair Report review will be
classified as a Class IV. ‘
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David P Hoffman
Assistant Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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NOTE TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

2)jaf 79

Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016)
Reba‘ M. Diggs, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and _
give the following distribution under code MOO8:

Original of 1tr to Regulatory Docket File _
Action CY w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (L-233)
3 Cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM

1 to LPDR

1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following 1nformat1on is for your

records

Thanks!

Check No: Y YO .€”

Amount : *ngQ}’EZXS'- '
Date: ',:l! f7€? |

Applicant:

Reba M. Diggs
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration



